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an . ’*! , "» - * . gi
Rivera, Maribel ' oL & ’
From: Meliia L. Moreno [mmoreno@mgfirm.com] LY
Sent: . Wednesday, June 08, 2011 9:22 AM . " .
Toe =~ CorpAddressChange ' h
Cc: juan carlos gomez; marilu-mmauto@cfl.rr.com
Subject: Dillon and Constantine LLC
Attachments: image001.gif

Please change the EIN number on document number 08000101890 to EIN # 26-3635064.

It is my understanding that it can take up to 5 to 7 days to change. Should you have any questions, please do
not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you.

Melissa Movesror

Legal Assistant to:

Yovannie R. Storms, Esq.
Christopher Wilson, Esq.
Marchena and Graham, P.A.

976 Lake Baldwin Lane, Suite 101
Orlando, FL 32814

Tel: 407-658-8566

Fax: 407-281-8564

E-mail: mmoreno@mgfirm.com

The information contained in this transmission is attorney privileged and confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone collect and return the original message to us at the above address via the
u.s. postal service. We will reimburse you for postage.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE Under regulations issued by the U.S. Treasury, to the extent that tax advice is contained in this communication (or any attachment or
enclosure hereta), you are advised that such tax advice is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used by you, or any other party to whom this
correspondence is shown, for the purpose of: (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code, or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending the tax advice
addressed herein to any other party.
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